
Brooks, David K., EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

J. Scott Hall <SHall@montand.com> 
Thursday, September OS, 2013 11:30 AM 
Brooks, David K., EMNRD 
RE: Case No. 14982; Application of Sundown Energy for Statutory Unitization 

David, I think we have this. I will try to run this down. 

J. Scott Hall 
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A. 
P. 0. Box 2307 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307 
shall@montand.com 
(505) 986-2646 

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU ARE 
THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR 

DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE 
RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO shall@montand.com 

AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU. 

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD [mailto:david.brooks@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2013 11:24 AM 
To: J. Scott Hall 
Subject: Case No. 14982; Application of Sundown Energy for Statutory Unitization 

Good morning, Scott 

Mr. Kyle Paxton has furnished us copies of the executed ratifications of the Bobbi State Waterflood Unit. 

In order that we can make the finding required by the Statutory Unitization Act, we will need a table of the owners 
whose ratifications have been furnished and their respective interests, supported by affidavit, unless the necessary 
information is already on file in the case. In the latter case, I would greatly appreciate being advised of the specific 
exhibit which contains this information. 

If I should contact Mr. Paxton directly concerning this matter, please so advise. 

Sincerely 

David K. Brooks 
Legal Examiner 
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